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TO:  All Bidders                      October 27, 2020 
FROM: Janice Kisch, Purchasing Specialist 
SUBJECT: Bid 606 Ventura College Applied Science CNC Lab Project 
 
 
 
Bid 606 Ventura College Applied Science CNC Lab Project – ADDENDUM 1 
 
This addendum is hereby made a part of the contract documents to the same extent as though it 
was originally included therein and takes precedence over the original documents.   
Note that the Bid Proposal Form requires acknowledgement of receipt of all addenda.  
 
It is the responsibility of the Bidder to verify that their Bid Proposal and all addenda has been 
received and delivered to the VCCCD Purchasing Department prior to the bid opening date and 
time.  Verification of receipt can be obtained through the listed Purchasing Specialist. 
 
 
 
New Information: 
 
 
Questions and Clarifying Information:   
 
Question 1:  Information needed for the existing roof, manufacturer, type, warranty etc. 
If a spec can be provided from the construction of this bldg. that would be useful. 
 
Answer: 
Summary of the Letner Roofing system that was installed at this building: 
R-30 Mechanically attached. 
Tapered insulation at selected areas mechanically attached. 
¼’’ dens deck fully adhere over insulation. 
SARNAFIL 60mil feltback fully adhere. 
 
Warranty: 
Installer carries a two year labor warranty and this project was closed out back on 12-29-16. 
There is also a manufacturer’s system warranty for 20 years. 
  

 


